

Andrew Stewart

From: Andrew Stewart
Sent: January 3, 2017 12:19 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Brian Hewson; John Bozzo; Neil Brodie; 'andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca'; Donna Kinapen
Subject: OESP Application Status at January 2, 2017

While weekly numbers in December started to fall below the June projections of 3,000 a week ending with a low of 1,353 (45% of projected) during the holiday week, the total number of applications received by December 31, 2016 virtually hit the June projection of 266,158 (exceeding this number by 1,054).

Applications Submitted	267,469	
First Nations	9,285	
Métis	2,881	
First Nations & Métis	259	
Energy Intensive Applications	110,855	
Consent forms received	197,090	(79% of AIV and AAIV applications requiring a consent form)
Accepted Communications sent	170,236	
Declined Communications sent	20,037	
Contact Centre Calls	384,479	

Andrew Stewart

Andrew Stewart
Analyst, Energy Consumer Programs
Consumer Protection & Industry Performance

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Direct: 416-440-7684
Toll free: 888-632-6273
Fax: 416-440-7656
Email: andrew.stewart@ontarioenergyboard.ca